Tealing Community Council & District Meeting Wednesday October 20th, 2021: Tealing Hall

Minutes

Members of TCC present:	Donna Dingwall, Gloria Gibson, Kerry Kirkland, Alan Slade, Hilda
	Young

Others present: Carolyn Slade, Cllr. Beth Whiteside

- 1. Apologies: Cllr. Sheila Hands
- **2. Welcome:** AS welcomed everyone to the meeting.

3. AGM 2021 (see separate minutes)

4. Minutes of the meeting held on August 11th 2021: These were agreed.

5. Matters arising from the meeting held on August 11th 2021:

Broadband Issues – KK had not sent AS the link for the speed test. KK & GG to discuss which service to use and then send AS the address to put out to residents. Residents to respond via email.

Minutes – KK couldn't access the village website to upload. KK & AS to discuss.

6. Police Report:

No police report had been received at the time of the meeting and no representation from Police Scotland attended. Cllr. Whiteside gave KK the generic email address to use to ask for recent reports. KK to follow up.

7. Visitor/Resident issues:

No visitors present at meeting.

Resident had been in touch regarding the cars and lorries travelling both ways round School Road causing problems and the worry that an accident could occur. Cllr. Whiteside said that she had also received a complaint and is waiting on a response. There was some discussion around the fact that the road works were taking place when the school had just gone back after the 2 week break for the October holidays – AS to follow up with the view to there being better co-ordination regarding works being carried out.

Resident also explained that the contact number for Angus Council was out of service – Cllr. Whiteside to raise this issue with Angus Council.

KK had also received a call from a local resident regarding the photos from Tealing Hall – AS explained that the local resident had contacted him also and the issue had been resolved. There followed some discussion regarding the photos that have been digitalised by Angus Council. AS explained that not all photos would be used and that himself and Kay Dennis (Hall Committee) would be deciding which photos would be displayed. HY asked if the

photos that were donated would be returned to their owners as she herself had donated a number of them – no plans to do so at the moment.

8. Issues for Angus Council elected members:

None raised

9. Planning Update:

Nothing of note

BALNUITH – Planning Enf Case 18/00016/UNWRKS: nothing new, AS to continue to monitor

10. A90 Improvements Campaign & Road Safety:

A90: no further developments are planned at present

School Road: DD explained that at a Tealing Primary School meeting it had been requested for the school bus to change its route to include Huntingfaulds Road which involves going twice round the circuit. This means that the children who were not previously on the route can now be collected and transported to school safely.

20mph: AS explained that the 20mph speed limit is due to be discussed at a Success for Sidlaw meeting in December in order to find out how communities feel about the limit. VAS signs: no update at moment.

11. Correspondence Update:

All correspondence had been emailed.

12. AOB:

Christmas Tree and Lights: it was agreed that the Christmas Tree and festive lights would be put up again this year.

Xmas Fair: TCC agreed not to organise one this year due to COVID restrictions and the lack of time to organise. Moving forward it was felt that due to lack of numbers in TCC it would be better if any future fairs were a joint venture between TCC, Tealing Hall Committee and Tealing Primary School.

Village Seat: this is being restored by a local resident to conservation standards – guidance is being offered from an expert.

Hall Pictures: discussed previously.

Solar Panels: GG asked AS to explain further the reasonings behind using funds to install solar panels on Tealing Hall. There followed some discussion regarding this – GG questioning if solar panels were the best option due to the hall not being in use very much during the day, which is when the benefit of solar panels is at its maximum and the lack of a south facing roof, which would mean installation at ground level. To be discussed more fully at a future meeting.

SSE Community Fund: it was agreed that the meeting to discuss the Community Benefit Fund would be held after the next TCC meeting at 7pm.

There being no further business the meeting was closed at 8pm.

Date of next meeting is Wednesday 1st December at 6.30pm in Tealing Hall.